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SARASOTA

April 4, 2017

Materials Management
Purchasing Department

s County Schools 1010ld Venice Road, Osprey, FL 34229
—— Phone 941-486-2183 = Fax 941-486-2188
SarasotaCountySchools.net
MEMORANDUM
TO: Members of the School Board

Dr. Todd Bowden, Superintendent
Mitsi Corcoran, Chief Financial Officer

FROM: Carol A. Lichon, CPPO, Director of Materials Management
TITLE: APPROVAL TO REJECT RFP #17-0011 FOR BEVERAGE VENDING
SERVICES

Proposals to provide ‘Beverage Vending Services' were received on February 23, 2017. Itis
requested the proposals be rejected. The specifications will be modified and a new Request for
Proposal will be re-issued in the near future.

Requested by:

Carol Lichon

“Failure to file a protest within the time
prescribed in Section 120.57(3), Florida
Statutes, or failure to post the protest
bond or other security required by law
within the time allowed for filing a
bond shall constitute a waiver of
proceedings under Chapter 120. Florida
Statutes.”

Posting Date: 03/28/2017

Fiscal Impact:

N/A

Recommended Motion: That the proposals to provide ‘Beverage Vending Services’ be

rejected.
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